AN ATLAS
OF
WOOD COUNTY
OHIO

PUBLISHED BY
THE MAUMEE VALLEY MAP CO.
BOWLING GREEN, OHIO

TOPOGRAPHERS
J. H. ROSSBACK
L. H. WISMAR
# TABLE OF CONTENTS

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Title</th>
<th>Page</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Table of Contents</td>
<td>2</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>System of Survey</td>
<td>3</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

| Wood County Stone Road Map   | 5    |
| Wood County Map showing Rural Delivery Routes and Voting | 7    |
| Precincts                    | 7    |

## INDEX TO TOWNSHIPS

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Township</th>
<th>Page</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Bloom Township</td>
<td>17</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Center Township</td>
<td>25</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Freedom Township</td>
<td>27</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Grand Rapids Township</td>
<td>31</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Henry Township</td>
<td>35</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Jackson Township</td>
<td>39</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Lake Township</td>
<td>43</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Liberty Township</td>
<td>47</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Middleton Township</td>
<td>51</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Milton Township</td>
<td>55</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Montgomery Township</td>
<td>61</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Perry Township</td>
<td>69</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Perrysburg Township</td>
<td>73</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Plain Township</td>
<td>77</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Portage Township</td>
<td>79</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ross Township</td>
<td>85</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Troy Township</td>
<td>89</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Washington Township</td>
<td>91</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Webster Township</td>
<td>93</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Weston Township</td>
<td>95</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

## INDEX TO TOWNS

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Town</th>
<th>Page</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Bairdstown</td>
<td>19</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Barber's Sub-Div.</td>
<td>85</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bays</td>
<td>41</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Blake</td>
<td>95</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bloom Center</td>
<td>99</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bloomdale</td>
<td>21</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bowling Green, Ward 1</td>
<td>9</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bowling Green, Ward 2</td>
<td>11</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bowling Green, Ward 3</td>
<td>13</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bowling Green, Ward 4</td>
<td>15</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bradner</td>
<td>68</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Custar</td>
<td>57</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Cygnet</td>
<td>23</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Denver</td>
<td>31</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Douglas Farm Addition</td>
<td>99</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Dowling</td>
<td>51</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Dudeat</td>
<td>41</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Dunbridge</td>
<td>99</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Eagleville</td>
<td>95</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Fostoria (Part in Wood County)</td>
<td>97</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Foster Place</td>
<td>85</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Freeport</td>
<td>65</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Grand Rapids</td>
<td>33</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Hammansburg</td>
<td>99</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Haskins</td>
<td>53</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Hatton</td>
<td>95</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Hoytville</td>
<td>41</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Hull Prairie</td>
<td>51</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Jerry City</td>
<td>81</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Klopfenstein's Subdivisions</td>
<td>25</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Latcha</td>
<td>99</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Lemoyné</td>
<td>99</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Lime City</td>
<td>85</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Luckey</td>
<td>85</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mermill</td>
<td>99</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Millbury</td>
<td>45</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Milton Center</td>
<td>59</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Miltonville</td>
<td>91</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mungen</td>
<td>31</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>New Rochester</td>
<td>27</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>North Baltimore</td>
<td>37</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Pemberville</td>
<td>29</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Perrysburg</td>
<td>75</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Portage</td>
<td>83</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Prairie Depot</td>
<td>65</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rising Sun</td>
<td>67</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rossford</td>
<td>87</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rudolph</td>
<td>49</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Sages' Additions</td>
<td>99</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Scoth Ridge</td>
<td>93</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Stony Ridge</td>
<td>89</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Sugar Ridge</td>
<td>51</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Tontogany</td>
<td>59</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Town Line</td>
<td>37</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Walbridge</td>
<td>101</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Welker</td>
<td>33</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>West Millgrove</td>
<td>71</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Weston</td>
<td>97</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Wingston</td>
<td>41</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Woodside</td>
<td>77</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
Introduction and Description of System of Survey

In presenting to the public our new Atlas of Wood County, it is altogether fitting and proper that we should express a few words of introduction with regard to the publication of a work, which, we trust, will be the pride of every home-loving and patriotic citizen of this, one of the most fertile and progressive counties of the State of Ohio.

If not all, at least those best acquainted with us and our efforts, will bear us out in the statement, that seemingly nothing on the part of the publishers has been neglected which could secure for the work the utmost comprehensiveness, thoroughness and accuracy of detail.

Few have any adequate idea of the perplexities encountered, or the difficulties attending the preparation of such work; and while neither time nor expense has been spared to render this volume trustworthy, it is perhaps too much to anticipate that it will prove to be without flaw or imperfection.

The first and most important feature of our work, the maps we trust will be found reliable, and as perfect as the combined efforts of draftsman, photographer, engraver and printer can possibly make them.

In this publication will be found many new features which increase its value as well as render it more attractive than other works of a similar nature heretofore offered.

An Atlas should show plainly, and at a glance, the exact location of a tract of land in Section, Township and Range. In this work each section is numbered and its boundary shown by heavy black lines, where no roads interfere. On the margin of the maps are given the names of the Townships and Ranges.

The colored portion surrounding the Villages on the Township maps indicates special school districts, and are called at the present time, the name of the corporation or village which they surround, thus showing three distinct taxing districts, viz.: corporation, special school district and township.

The corporation and village plots, the small figures show the dimensions of lots, width of streets, etc.

The U. S. Rectangular Survey

The lands of Wood County are divided according to the system of Public Land Surveys inaugurated in 1802 by Colonel James Mansfield, then surveyor of the Northwest Territory. This plan with slight modifications is still in use. Its general features are as follows:

The whole public domain is divided into parts called land districts, and a N. and S. line run through the district called the "Principal Meridian," and from some point on this meridian an E. and W. line is run which also extends through the district, called the "Base Line."

The Principal Meridian is a true meridian, and the Base Line a true parallel of latitude. The first Principal Meridian west of Washington is the west boundary of Ohio, which was run north from the mouth of the Great Miami River. It is 84° 51' longitude west from Greenwich. This is the Meridian for the survey of Northwest Ohio. The Base Line is the south line of Scioto County.

Standard Parallels or Correction Lines also conforming to Parallels of Latitude, are established at intervals of 24 miles along the standard parallels and run due north to the intersection of the next standard parallel. The rectangles thus formed by the guide meridians and standard parallels are subdivided into 60 townships, each containing 30 square miles of sections into which the territory is further divided by meridians and parallels run at every mile. Each line of

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>8</th>
<th>9</th>
<th>10</th>
<th>11</th>
<th>12</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>13</td>
<td>14</td>
<td>15</td>
<td>16</td>
<td>17</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>18</td>
<td>19</td>
<td>20</td>
<td>21</td>
<td>22</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>23</td>
<td>24</td>
<td>25</td>
<td>26</td>
<td>27</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>28</td>
<td>29</td>
<td>30</td>
<td>31</td>
<td>32</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>33</td>
<td>34</td>
<td>35</td>
<td>36</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

The government subdivisions of the sections by which the lands are sold, are 'quarter sections' or 160 acres; 'half quarter' sections or 80 acres, and 'quarter-quarter' sections or 40 acres. The section is divided into quarters by running a straight line north and south, and one east and west between the north and south, and east and west quarter posts respectively of the section. The quarter sections are "halved" by running a straight line north south east and west straight line north and south and east and west quarter posts, wherever the land is desired to be divided by surveys, by measurement of opposite sides. The quarter sections are similarly divided and other smaller subdivisions can be made according to the same method.

It will be seen from the above diagram, that if a section is a square and contains the exact number of acres, this method would sub-divide it into tracts containing equal areas, but it very seldom occurs that a section is a perfect square or contains the exact number of acres. Hence it is possible that the sub-divisions may be made, and making the eight corners, on the exterior lines of the section, the corners however incorrect they may have been established.

On account of the unavoidable errors, no township will divide into thirty-six exact sections. The apparent excess, or deficiency of land in the township is thrown upon the extreme north and west sections, that is upon the last quarter mile. The other, or interior sections, are intended to contain 640 acres, but they generally contain more or less than that number. The government, therefore, to cover these variations, sells all its lands on the condition that each of the sub-divisions of the section contains so many acres "be the same more or less," so that a conveyance of the "north east quarter of section so-and-so, containing 160 acres of land" covers all the land in that division, even if it should be 165 acres.

Land may be conveyed by metes and bounds, or by sectional subdivisions, but conveyances make many errors by uniting the two methods, especially when they assume that the government sub-divisions measure out exactly.
KREOLITE FLOORS

THEY ARE PERMANENT  HEX BLOCK FLOOR, PEMBERVILLE, O.  "THE HEX IS REX"
KREOLITE FLOORS FOR STABLES AND PENS A SPECIALTY
CREOSOTTED FENCE POSTS NEVER DECAY

THE JENNISON-WRIGHT CO., TOLEDO, OHIO

CARBO-VIA

COUNTRY ROADS  CITY STREETS  PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS

APPLYING CARBO-VIA UNDER AIR PRESSURE  WAUSEON, OHIO
"NO DUST TO MAR NOR JOLTS TO JAR"

CONTINENTAL BITUMEN CO., TOLEDO, OHIO
MAP OF
WOOD COUNTY, OHIO
SHOWING
RURAL DELIVERY SERVICE
AND
VOTING PRECINCTS
NEWTON R. HARRINGTON
ATTORNEY AT LAW

OFFICES
EXCHANGE BANK BUILDING
BOWLING GREEN, OHIO
The Wood County Stone and Construction Company

MAIN OFFICES
BOWLING GREEN, OHIO

Stone Plant
of
1,200 Tons Capacity
TWO MILES SOUTH OF BOWLING GREEN, OHIO

Shipping Facilities
Cincinnati, Hamilton & Dayton Railroad
Toledo & Ohio Central Railway
Toledo, Bowling Green & Southern Electric Line

General Contracting

Officers
J. H. LINCOLN PRESIDENT
W. W. BROWNING VICE PRESIDENT
F. D. HALLECK SECY AND TREAS
E. M. FRIES COUNSEL
C. D. FINCH GENERAL MANAGER

C. D. FINCH
Civil Engineer and Surveyor

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION
PLANS
SPECIFICATIONS AND METHODS
STREETS, HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES
SEWERAGE
SURVEYING AND MAPPING

Office Over Wood County Savings Bank
Bowling Green, Ohio
Both Phones
FRANKLIN P. RIEGLE
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW
COMMERCIAL BANK BUILDING
BOWLING GREEN, OHIO
FRANKLIN P. RIEGLE
RAY D. AVERY
THOS. F. CONLEY
SUCCESSORS TO
TROUP & RIEGLE

BENJAMIN F. JAMES
LAWYER
THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK, BOWLING GREEN, O.
SUITE 233 SPITZER, TOLEDO, O.
LITIGATION A SPECIALT
PRACTICE IN STATE AND FEDERAL COURTS

ABEL COMSTOCK
NOTARY PUBLIC
AND
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE
BOWLING GREEN
OHIO

AMBULANCE SERVICE
BOTH PHONES
D. W. YOUNG
FUNERAL DIRECTOR
A FINE LINE OF MOULDING
PICTURE FRAMING TO ORDER
BOWLING GREEN
OHIO
BLOOM TOWNSHIP

ESTABLISHED March 2, 1838, and embraces congressional Township No. 3 N., R. 11 E.
Exterior lines surveyed in 1819 by Alex and Samuel Holmes and interior lines of sections
in 1821 by S. Bourne.
First election was held in April, 1836, at the residence of Frederick Frankfather near the
center of the township.

Unincorporated Villages

Blake or Trombley was surveyed and platted by A. C. Barbour for Joseph Trapnell, pro-
prieter. Survey recorded January 11th, 1886.
Eagleville, laid out by S. H. Bell, February 18, 1832, for James M. Brunson. Plat recorded
May 12, 1852.
Welker or Galatea surveyed by Edwin Phifer, in October, 1886, for Henry Byal and survey
recorded October 19, 1886.

Incorporated Villages

The first survey of Bloomdale was made by D. Donaldson, July 1874, for Jonathan Myers
and the plat recorded October 6, 1874. The Village was incorporated December 7, 1887, and
organized in April, 1888.
Bairdstown was platted for Josiah Baird and the plat recorded in October, 1874. The
Village was incorporated August 16, 1881, on petition filed June 8, 1881.
Cygnet was surveyed on the Northeast corner of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter
of Section 7, Town 3, Range 11 East, for Ephraim and Sarah J. Shinabarger in February 1883,
by D. D. Ames and named Pleasant View.
Jerry City lies partly in Bloom and partly in Portage Townships and was surveyed Novem-
ber 6, 1861, by J. Hastings, for John Smith. It was incorporated September 8, 1875, on a peti-
tion presented June 8, 1875.

Population

| Population of Bloom Township including Bairdstown, Bloomdale | 1910 | 1900 | 1890 |
| and Cygnet Villages and part of Jerry City Village | 3,039 | 3,710 | 3,734 |
| Bairdstown Village | 240 | 295 | 347 |
| Bloomdale Village | 602 | 740 | 619 |
| Cygnet Village | 659 | 896 | 670 |
| Jerry City Village (in Bloom Township) | 180 | 239 | 251 |
| Total for Jerry City Village in Bloom and Portage Townships | 458 | 555 | 530 |

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

| Bloom Township including Bairdstown, Bloomdale and Cygnet Villages and part of Jerry City Village | $2,588,340 |
| Bairdstown Village | 47,250 |
| Bloomdale Village | 254,290 |
| Cygnet Village | 154,700 |
| Jerry City Village (in Bloom Township) | 68,230 |
| Total for Jerry City Village in Bloom and Portage Townships | 135,880 |

Wood County Abstract, Loan and Insurance Office
Bowling Green, Ohio

MORTGAGE LOANS QUICKEST SERVICE, LOWEST RATES
FIRE AND WINDSTORM INSURANCE—STOCK AND MUTUAL
SURETY BONDS—ALL KINDS
Specialists on Abstracts and Titles
CENTER TOWNSHIP

CENTER TOWNSHIP was originally six miles square. Exterior lines surveyed by Samuel Holmes, Deputy U. S. Surveyor, in 1810; subdivisional lines by S. Bourne in 1821. The designation in the survey is Town 5 North, Range 11 East. The County Commissioners granted the request for a township organization, under the name of Center in March, 1835.

At the time of this action Center was a part of Portage and had been since June, 1833, prior to which time it had been a part of Middleton since that township was cut off from Perryburg. When, in 1846 Webster was created, six sections, 1, 2, 11, 12, 14 and 15 were set off to that township. In 1844, the south half of Section 31, Middleton, was given to Center.

Bowling Green was first platted by D. H. Cole in February 1835 for Henry Walker and Robert Bann and survey recorded March 6th, 1835. July 23, 1855, Bowling Green was incorporated.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Center Township, including wards 1 and 2 of Bowling Green City</td>
<td>3,931</td>
<td>3,894</td>
<td>3,370</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bowling Green City (in Center Township)</td>
<td>2,744</td>
<td>2,498</td>
<td>1,578</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Total for Bowling Green City in Center and Plain Townships</td>
<td>5,222</td>
<td>5,392</td>
<td>3,467</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ward 1</td>
<td>1,495</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ward 2</td>
<td>1,249</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ward 3</td>
<td>1,100</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Center Township, including wards 1 and 2 of Bowling Green City</td>
<td>$3,518,870</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bowling Green City (in Center Township)</td>
<td>1,531,880</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Total for Bowling Green City in Center and Plain Townships</td>
<td>3,349,550</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
FREEDOM TOWNSHIP

The exterior lines were surveyed in 1819 and the section lines in 1821. The first regular road through the township was the McCutcheonville turnpike, established by the Act of February 15, 1821. It runs from Perrysburg southeast through New Rochester to the County’s southeast corner; thence to Bucyrus.

Unincorporated Villages

New Rochester, the first village of Freedom, was surveyed on the Northwest quarter of Section 29, by H. Steel in May, 1835.

Woodside was surveyed by D. D. Ames, in April, 1883, for Seymour W. Owen and survey recorded June 27, 1884.

Incorporated Villages

Pemberville was surveyed by S. H. Bell in May, 1854, for James Pemberton. The original was a part of the Northeast quarter of Section 10. The place was named after James Pemberton.

Population

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Freedom Township, including Pemberville Village</td>
<td>2,673</td>
<td>2,265</td>
<td>1,945</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Pemberville Village</td>
<td>1,006</td>
<td>1,081</td>
<td>843</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<p>| | |</p>
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Freedom Township, including Pemberville Village</td>
<td>$2,141,200</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Pemberville Village</td>
<td>$482,900</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

WILSON LIVERY & CITY TRANSFER

216 NORTH MAIN ST.

BOWLING GREEN, OHIO
GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP

GRAND RAPIDS was organized September 25, 1888, and until this time was a part of Weston. Though the first settlements were made near the head of the Rapids (where the surveys were made in 1810 and 1821), the township of Weston organized there.

In 1829, the residents in the neighborhood of the present site of Grand Rapids Village petitioned the Commissioners to authorize a new township. On June 14, 1830, the petition was granted, and Ottawa Township was formed out of the territory in Range 9, South of the Maumee, including the islands adjacent. On December 6, 1830, the name was changed to “Weston.”

**Incorporated Village**

Grand Rapids was originally called Gilead and was established in 1831, but the survey was not made until June, 1833, by Ambrose Rice on the Northeast quarter of Section 7, Town 5, Range 9 for John Graham. Survey recorded June 4th, 1883. The petition for incorporation was presented to the Commissioners on December 5th, 1885.

**Population**

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Grand Rapids Township including Grand Rapids Village</td>
<td>966</td>
<td>987</td>
<td>1,021</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Grand Rapids Village</td>
<td>574</td>
<td>549</td>
<td>572</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**Real Estate Valuation, 1910**

<p>| | | | |</p>
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Grand Rapids Township including Grand Rapids Village</td>
<td>$1,037,600</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Grand Rapids Village</td>
<td>$253,560</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
HENRY TOWNSHIP

The survey of the exterior lines was made in 1819 by Samuel and Alex Holmes, and of the subdivisional lines by Worthington, in 1821.

The township was established December 3, 1836.

Unincorporated Villages

Denver was surveyed by D. Donaldson April 3, 1875, for Geo. D. Chase and plat recorded June 30, 1875.

Hambur was surveyed by W. H. Wood for Wm. Hammond and Jacob Ackerman February 28, 1873 and survey recorded May 21, 1873.

Incorporated Village

The incorporated Village of North Baltimore was formerly called New Baltimore and the first plat recorded July 20, 1874, under that name. The petition for incorporation was presented December 10, 1875, and was granted by the Commissioners, Feb. 7, 1876.

Population

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Henry Township including North Baltimore Village</td>
<td>3,842</td>
<td>5,401</td>
<td>4,490</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>North Baltimore Village</td>
<td>2,503</td>
<td>3,561</td>
<td>2,857</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>$</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Henry Township including North Baltimore Village</td>
<td>3,138,450</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>North Baltimore</td>
<td>997,880</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
JACKSON TOWNSHIP

The exterior lines of this division of the County were surveyed in 1819, and the section lines in 1821. The township was established June 1, 1840. Hoytville was surveyed by W. H. Wood in 1873, for G. B. Mills and William Hoyt. The petition to incorporate was presented September 6, 1886, signed by fifty-six residents. Some days later a remonstrance was filed followed by a second remonstrance and a second petition. On December 8, that year, the commissioners granted the second petition.

Population

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1000</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Jackson Township, including Hoytville Village</td>
<td>1,642</td>
<td>1,879</td>
<td>1,587</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Hoytville Village</td>
<td>404</td>
<td>431</td>
<td>395</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<p>| | | |</p>
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Jackson Township, including Hoytville Village</td>
<td>$ 2,244,440</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Hoytville Village</td>
<td></td>
<td>122,340</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

R. KEYS SHIREY  
PRESIDENT

RALPH H. SHIREY  
VICE-PRESIDENT

W. T. DURBIN  
CASHIER

E. A. SHIREY  
ASS'N CASHIER

FARMERS AND MERCHANTS BANK
CUSTAR, OHIO

ASSOCIATED WITH

DESHLER STATE BANK
DESHLER

OHIO SAVINGS BANK
LIBERTY CENTER

YOU DO NOT HAVE TO TAKE YOUR MONEY TO BOWLING GREEN, TOLEDO, TONTOGANY, HOYTVILLE OR DESHLER TO GET

4%  
WE PAY 4 PER CENT ON CERTIFICATES HERE

THE HOYTVILLE BANK CO.
HOYTVILLE, OHIO

4% ON CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
5% FIRST MORTGAGE FARM LOANS

UNITED STATES DEPOSITORY
JACKSON TOWNSHIP DEPOSITORY

J. H. HANNA, President
GEO. F. DUNN, Vice President
H. H. DILLINGER, Cashier
W. H. HEIDER, Assistant Cashier

DIRECTORS

J. HANNA, President
J. HANNA, Vice President
H. H. DILLINGER, Cashier
GEO. F. DUNN, Assistant Cashier
LAKE TOWNSHIP

This township was established June 3, 1844, and its boundaries made the same as those of Congressional Township, 7 North, Range 12, East. Prior to December 3, 1838, the township was a part of Perrysburg. From that date, until its organization in 1845, it was part of Troy Township. The survey of the exterior lines was made in 1830, by Alex Holmes, and of the section lines in 1833, by Ambrose Rice.

Unincorporated Villages

Latcha was surveyed by D. Donaldson for J. R. Tracy and Lake Marsh, in July 1876. Walbridge was surveyed by George Kirk June, 1874, for Emeretta Warner and Harriett Warner and the survey recorded July 10, 1874. Millbury was surveyed by R. B. Willison and the plat recorded April 14, 1874. A petition for its incorporation was presented June 1, 1874 and the enabling order issued September 4, 1874.

Population

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Lake Township, including Millbury Village</td>
<td>2,315</td>
<td>1,987</td>
<td>2,131</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Millbury Village</td>
<td>276</td>
<td>284</td>
<td>546</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation

<p>| | | |</p>
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Lake Township including Millbury Village</td>
<td>$ 2,597,780</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Millbury Village</td>
<td>$121,470</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
MAP OF
MILLBURY
CORPORATION LAKE TWP.
WOOD CO. O.

[Map of Millbury Corporation Lake Township, Wood County, Ohio]
LIBERTY TOWNSHIP

THE survey of the exterior lines of this township was made in 1819 by Samuel and Alex Holmes and of the section lines in 1821, by J. T. Worthington.

Liberty Township was established March 2nd, 1835, and the territory of the original municipal township embraced Congressional Township 3 and 4 North in Range 10 East.

Unincorporated Towns

Ducat was surveyed in February, 1890, by D. D. Ames for Thomas J. Ducat, Exca Ducat and Quincy A. Mercer. Plat recorded February 28, 1890.

Bays was surveyed by H. P. Baker in 1890, for Theophilus Brown and survey recorded June 24, 1890.

Rudolph was surveyed by W. H. Wood, May 13, 1890, for Daniel Mercer, on the Southeast corner of Section 4.

Town Line was surveyed in November, 1892, by W. H. Wood for the Dewey Stave Co., on the southeast quarter of Section 30, Town 4 North, Range 10 East, and plat recorded December 17, 1892.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Liberty Township, including part of Portage Village</td>
<td>2,400</td>
<td>3,048</td>
<td>2,013</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Portage Village (in Liberty Township)</td>
<td>141</td>
<td>178</td>
<td>162</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Total for Portage Village in Liberty and Portage Townships</td>
<td>450</td>
<td>546</td>
<td>438</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

| Liberty Township, including part of Portage Village | $2,460,400 |
| Portage Village (in Liberty Township) | 66,880 |
| Total for Portage Village in Liberty and Portage Townships | 165,430 |

C. W. LENHART
Wood County Abstract and Loan Co.
Bowling Green, Ohio

ABSTRACTS, LOANS, SURETY BONDS, INSURANCE, . . .
PERFECT AND COMPLETE; SPECIALISTS ON TITLES
Funds always available at lowest rates and speediest service
All kinds and strongest guarantors
The best stock and mutual companies obtainable

Insurance that Insures
MIDDLETOWN TOWNSHIP

The survey of the exterior lines of this township was made by J. T. Worthington in the west part, and by Holmes Brothers in the east part, in 1819, and the section lines by Worthington and Kellogg in 1821.

This division of the County was established December 3, 1832, within the following described boundaries: Commencing at the river on the line between River Tract No. 55, and Section 16, T. 1, U. S. R., thence East to the line between T. 1 and 4, U. S. R., of twelve miles square; thence to the Southwest corner of T. 4; thence east to the southeast corner of that township; thence south to the southeast corner of T. 5, R. 11; thence west to the southwest corner of T. 5, R. 10; thence north to the Maumee River and along the river to the place of beginning. In June 1859, Sections 13, 14, 15, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 34, 35 and 36, of Fraction T. 6, were attached to Perrysburg, while on March 3, 1840, River Tracts 56, 57, 58 and 59, with the S. E. ½ of section 10 in original survey of U. S. R. and Fr. Sections 16, 17, 20 and 21 of Washington were attached to Middleton Township, but in June 1844, all this territory except Fr. Sections 17, 20 and 21, was set off to Perrysburg Township. Again in 1844 Middleton lost the south half of Section 36, T. 6 R. 10, east off to Plain, and the South half of Section 31, T. 6, R. 11, set off to Center Township.

Unincorporated Villages.

Miltonville was surveyed by H. Davis in August, 1835, for William Fowler and G. W. Baird who named it Miltonville after Milton Baird.

Hull Prairie was surveyed for John H. Weller, C. W. Carpenter and Joseph Gardner in October, 1861, and survey recorded February 27, 1862.

Dundridge was surveyed for Robert Dunn, November 10, 1882, by Ferdinand Wenz.

Dowling on the line between Perrysburg and Middleton Townships was surveyed in November, 1882, by Ferdinand Wenz, for George Shoemaker.

Sugar Ridge was surveyed for Frank and Sarah Meeker in 1882, by Ferdinand Wenz. The village is in Middleton Township.

Incorporated Villages

Haskins was surveyed in 1862, by D. D. Ames for William King and incorporated January 1, 1869.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1920</th>
<th>1930</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Middleton Township, including Haskins Village</td>
<td>1,900</td>
<td>2,206</td>
<td>2,060</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Haskins Village</td>
<td>391</td>
<td>449</td>
<td>321</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Real Estate Valuation</th>
<th>1910</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Middleton Township, including Haskins Village</td>
<td>$2,346,950</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Haskins Village</td>
<td>220,240</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
MILTON TOWNSHIP

MILTON TOWNSHIP was surveyed in 1819 and 1821. Its designation in the survey is T. 4 N., R. 9 E.

Incorporated Villages

Custar, the original name of which was Lewisburg was surveyed in 1805 and the plat recorded July 15, 1806. The Village was incorporated August 16, 1881, on a petition presented June 8, 1881.

Milton Center was surveyed by H. Davis for Andrew Hutchinson and Lewis Dubbs, February 2-6, 1857. The petition for incorporation was presented to the Commissioners March 25, 1869.

Population

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Milton Township including Custar and Milton Villages</td>
<td>1,002</td>
<td>2,172</td>
<td>2,287</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Custar Village</td>
<td>345</td>
<td>293</td>
<td>320</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Milton Center Village</td>
<td>350</td>
<td>325</td>
<td>334</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Milton Township including Custar and Milton Center Villages</td>
<td>$2,465,870</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Custar Village</td>
<td>138,000</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Milton Center Village</td>
<td>91,200</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

R. KEYS SHIREY
PREIDENT

RALPH H. SHIREY
VICE-PRESIDENT

W. T. DURBIN
CASHIER

E. A. SHIREY
ASS' T CASHIER

ASSOCIATED WITH
DESHLER STATE BANK
DESHLER

OHIO SAVINGS BANK
LIBERTY CENTER

FARMERS AND
MERCHANTS
BANK
CUSTAR, OHIO

YOU DO NOT HAVE TO TAKE YOUR MONEY TO BOWLING GREEN, TOLEDO, TONTOGANY, HOYTVILLE OR DESHLER TO GET

4%

WE PAY 4 PER CENT ON CERTIFICATES HERE

THE HOYTVILLE BANK CO.
HOYTVILLE, OHIO

4% ON CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
5% FIRST MORTGAGE FARM LOANS

UNITED STATES DEPOSITORY
JACKSON TOWNSHIP DEPOSITORY

J. H. HANNA, President
GEO. F. DUNK, Vice President
H. H. DILLINGER, Cashier
WM. HEUER, Assistant Cashier

DIRECTORS
A. MARRINGSHAWE, Sr.
J. H. HANNA

H. H. DILLINGER
GEO. F. DUNK
MONTGOMERY TOWNSHIP

THE survey of the exterior lines was made in 1819 and of the sectional lines in 1821 by S. Bourne. The establishment dates back to December 1, 1834 when the territory now known as Montgomery was set apart from Perry and named in honor of that gallant soldier of the Revolution.

Incorporated Villages

Freeport, or Prairie Depot, was surveyed in March, 1836, by Hiram Davis for John Bailey and H. Buchtel. The Petition for incorporation was presented June, 8 1870 and was granted September 7, of that year.

Bradner was surveyed in 1875 for John Bradner and Ross Crocker, of Fostoria and H. G. Caldwell who resided in the vicinity of the Village. Mount Prospect Addition was surveyed by W. H. Wood for J. H. Stephens, Chas. H. Lightner and Jacob Plants and the plat acknowledged by them February 7, 1786.

Rising Sun was surveyed by W. H. Wood in May 1876 for Luther Winchell, John Mervin and others and was incorporated March 13, 1879.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1990</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Montgomery Township including Bradner, Freeport and Rising</td>
<td>3,089</td>
<td>4,260</td>
<td>2,850</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bradner Village</td>
<td>890</td>
<td>1,148</td>
<td>441</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Freeport Village</td>
<td>733</td>
<td>815</td>
<td>485</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Rising Sun Village</td>
<td>599</td>
<td>600</td>
<td>485</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation

| Montgomery Township, including Bradner, Freeport and Rising Sun Villages | $282,630 |
| Bradner Village | $308,320 |
| Freeport Village | $297,500 |
| Rising Sun Village | $199,370 |
PERRY TOWNSHIP

The survey of the exterior lines was made by Alex and Samuel Holmes in 1819, and that of the interior lines in 1821 by S. Bourne.

This division of the county as set off from the older township of Portage, March 4, 1833, included Townships 3 and 4 in Range 12 and Township 3, in Range 11, or in municipal language, the townships of Perry, Montgomery and Bloom.

West Millgrove was surveyed in November, 1835, by H. Davis for James and Rachel McCormick on the Southwest ¼ of Section 4, Town 3, Range 12. An order to incorporate was made September 4, 1874 and recorded September 30, 1874.

About one mile northeast of West Millgrove is the railroad hamlet called Hatton, which is the shipping point of West Millgrove.

Portoria now claims a small part of Wood County. Hart's sub-division of part of S. E. ¼ of Section 36, Perry Township was surveyed by Homer C. White in April, and May, 1887 for John O. Hart.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Perry Township, including West Millgrove Village</td>
<td>1,315</td>
<td>1,526</td>
<td>1,449</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>West Millgrove Village</td>
<td>191</td>
<td>236</td>
<td>207</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**Real Estate Valuation, 1910**

| Perry Township, including West Millgrove Village | $2,229,280 |
| West Millgrove Village                          | 64,110    |
PERRYSBURG TOWNSHIP

THIS township was established May 8, 1823, when the territory of Waynesfield within Wood County was set apart under the new name. The Congressional description is as follows: "Lying south of the channel of the Maumee river, from the west line of the County to the line between the original surveyed Townships, Nos. 1 and 4 in the United States Reserve and thence along the North Channel to the State line."

Perrysburg Village

This Village was surveyed for the United States in 1816, by Joseph Wampler, and was named Perrysburg by Major Spafford, after a suggestion by Jonathan Mee, formerly governor of Ohio, but then filling the office of U. S. Land Commissioner. Jonathan Line City was surveyed by C. H. Judson, October 28, and 29, 1887 for S. H. Sawyer and Lizzie Scott, and the plat recorded in November, 1887.

Population

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Perrysburg Township, including Perrysburg Village</td>
<td>4,103</td>
<td>4,280</td>
<td>4,121</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Perrysburg Village.</td>
<td>1,913</td>
<td>1,766</td>
<td>1,747</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<p>| | |</p>
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Perrysburg Township, including Perrysburg Village</td>
<td>$ 4,235,300</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Perrysburg Village.</td>
<td>914,010</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

REAL ESTATE LOANS

FARMS BOUGHT AND SOLD
GENERAL INSURANCE

M. B. COOK
PERRYSBURG  .  .  OHIO
That "Rainy Day"

Every thrifty man and woman gets ready for that "Rainy Day." They lay aside a certain portion of their income; and this they wisely put away in our Savings Bank to ACCUMULATE. One Dollar starts an Account.

We pay 1½% on SAVINGS PASS BOOKS—COMPOUNDED SEMI-ANNUALLY

The Perrysburg Banking Company

E. L. Kingsbury, President  T. M. Frankey, Cashier

The Citizens Banking Company

PERRYSBURG, OHIO

March 15, 1913

Resources

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Description</th>
<th>Amount</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Cash and in Banks</td>
<td>$6,348.39</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Municipal Bonds</td>
<td>$10,325.90</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Other Bonds</td>
<td>$40,576.89</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Overdrafts</td>
<td>$12.33</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Banking House</td>
<td>$1,002.39</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Other Real Estate</td>
<td>$2,985.89</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Total</td>
<td>$50,000.00</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Liabilities

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Description</th>
<th>Amount</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Capital Stock</td>
<td>$50,000.00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Surplus</td>
<td>$12,000.00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Real Estate Loans</td>
<td>$4,000.00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Deposits</td>
<td>$4,000.00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Total</td>
<td>$50,000.00</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

$58,585.17

J. Davis, President

D. K. Hollenbeck, Vice-President

N. L. Hanson, Cashier

E. P. Chapman, Auditor

E. E. Fuller, Treasurer

E. H. Mangold

William V. Stock

David Main

A. J. Vitzeler

The Oldest Bank in Wood County
PLAIN TOWNSHIP

The survey of the exterior lines of this township was made in 1819 by Samuel and A. Holmes while that of the section lines was made in 1821 by J. T. Worthington.

The Commissioners of Wood County in session March 3, 1855, set off the following described territory under the name of Plain Township: commencing at the northeast corner of Town 5, Range 10, thence west to the northwest corner of Section 3, south to the southeast corner of Section 9, west to the southwest corner of Section 7, thence to the southeast corner, and north to the place of beginning. On March 3, 1840, Sections 3 and 10 were annexed to Washington Township, but on March 3, 1845, were restored to Plain. The next territorial change was made December 2, 1844, when the south half of Section 36, Town 6, Range 10, was set off from Middleton Township and annexed to Plain.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Plain Township, including wards 3 and 4 of Bowling Green City</td>
<td>3,468</td>
<td>3,089</td>
<td>2,673</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bowling Green City (Plain Township)</td>
<td>2,478</td>
<td>2,598</td>
<td>1,589</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Total for Bowling Green in Plain and Center Townships</td>
<td>5,222</td>
<td>5,067</td>
<td>3,467</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

| Plain Township, including wards 3 and 4 of Bowling Green City | $ 3,524,880 |
| Bowling Green City (in Plain Township) | 1,817,050 |
| Total for Bowling Green in Plain and Center Townships | $ 3,341,930 |
PORTAGE TOWNSHIP

THE date of survey of this division of the county is about the same as that of Bloom and Liberty and was established December 3, 1832. As established, this township embraced the territory now known as Liberty, Henry, Portage, Bloom, Montgomery and Perry. Mungen was surveyed by W. H. Wood for Philander McCrory in Section 30, Town 4, Range 11, in May, 1888.

Jerry City is partly in Bloom and partly in Portage Townships and was surveyed November 6, 1871 by J. Hastings for John Smith, proprietor.

Portage on the north branch of the Portage River was surveyed June 28, 1834, by John W. Sargent for Adam Rose. In June 1857 a petition was presented asking that the Village be incorporated and was granted December 7. On December 12, 1857, an amended plat of the Village was placed on record, and the petition for incorporation was granted on the same day.

Population

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Portage Township, including part of Jerry City and Portage Villages</td>
<td>2,192</td>
<td>2,077</td>
<td>2,328</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Jerry City Village (in Portage Township)</td>
<td>276</td>
<td>316</td>
<td>279</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Portage Village (in Portage Township)</td>
<td>300</td>
<td>368</td>
<td>276</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<p>| | |</p>
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Portage Township, including parts of Jerry City and Portage Villages</td>
<td>$2,128,880</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Jerry City Village (in Portage Township)</td>
<td>67,650</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Portage Village (in Portage Township)</td>
<td>98,550</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

WILSON LIVERY & CITY TRANSFER

216 NORTH MAIN ST.

BOWLING GREEN, OHIO

J. N. EARLEY  C. W. LENHART

Wood County Insurance, Abstract and Loan Office
Bowling Green, Ohio

ABSTRACTS OF TITLE—RELIABLE—RESPONSIBLE

The best there is; Are Specialists on Titles
Always Sure—Right—Reliable—Responsible

5% Farm Loans  Funds Always Ready
6% Farm Loans. 10 years—ill Needed—Pay any Time
No Commission

FIRE, LIGHTNING, WINDSTORM AND CYCLONE INSURANCE
Best Stock and Mutual Companies
ROSS TOWNSHIP

The original survey of the township, outside of the U. S. Reserve, was made by Ambrose Rice in April, 1834, while the territory within the Reserve was surveyed by Elias Grover in 1805.

The act establishing Ross Township passed April 18, 1874. This provided that Fractional Township 8 North, Range 12, East and the part of Township 3 in the U. S. Reserve lying west of and between said Township 8 and the Maumee River, Section 13, the North half of Sections 23 and 24, River Tracts 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85 and 86, then included in Perrysburg Township, be set off as a distinct township.

The unincorporated Village of Rossford was surveyed by James Winans in November, 1838, for Edward Ford and survey recorded January 7, 1839.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Ross Township</td>
<td>2,138</td>
<td>1,133</td>
<td>728</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Ross Township</th>
<th>$1,633,220</th>
</tr>
</thead>
</table>
ROSSFORD
Including Eagle Point Sub-Division,
Halsted Heights, Tryon Place and Eagle Farm Addition.
TROY TOWNSHIP

This division of Wood County, was surveyed in 1839 by Charles Roberts, and as established December 1, 1834, embraced Congressional Township No. 6, in Range 12. In the matter of territory the township was left intact until December 8, 1846, when Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31 and 32 were attached to the new Township of Webster.

The Village of Stony Ridge was surveyed in May, 1872, for Caleb Bean, on Road-tract 59, and that part on tract 38 for Samuel Shiner, George Kirk being the surveyor. The name taken from the physical character of the locality, is altogether appropriate.

The Village of Lemoyne, as surveyed in February, 1877, for S. Howard, Alfred Dennis, John Webb and U. J. Dennis, shortly after the opening of the railroad, was renamed LeMayne, now spelled Lemoyne.

The Village of Luckey was surveyed in April, 1881, for Isaac W. Krotzer, by George Kirk.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Troy Township</td>
<td>1,724</td>
<td>1,940</td>
<td>1,803</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

| Troy Township       | $1,798,300 |
WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP

The surveys of this township were made in 1819 and 1820; and the establishment of Washington on June 5, 1837 was agreed to by the Commissioners and the following declared to be its boundaries: "Commencing at the Maumee, taking all of Fractional Townships No. 6, N., and R., No. 9, E., and Sections 1, 2, 11, 12, 13 and 14 in Town No. 5, Range 10, thence from Northeast corner of Section 4 in said township, North to the East Line of Sections 33, 28, and 21, and Fractional Sections 16, in T. 6., R. 10, and thence west to the Maumee," thus taking territory from Middleton, Plain and Weston Townships.

Tontogany was surveyed by Sylvanus Jefferson, May 5, 1855, for Willard V. Way and E. D. Peck, and was incorporated September 9, 1874.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1810</th>
<th>1890</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Washington Township, including Tontogany Village</td>
<td>1,138</td>
<td>1,220</td>
<td>1,122</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Tontogany Village</td>
<td>314</td>
<td>352</td>
<td>283</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

Washington Township, including Tontogany Village $3,186,110
Tontogany Village ........................................ $ 122,930
WEBSTER TOWNSHIP

THE survey of the exterior lines of the southern part of this township was made in 1819 by Alexander and Samuel Holmes, and of the interior lines by S. Bourne in 1821. The Northwestern part was surveyed by the Holmes Brothers in 1819 and the interior lines run in 1821 by J. T. Worthington, while Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31 and 32 were surveyed in 1820 by Charles Roberts.

This division of Wood County was established December 8, 1846. The territory so named included Sections 13, 14, 15, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 34 and 35 in Fractional T. 6, R. 11, formerly attached to Perrysburg; Sections 19, 20, 28, 30, 31 and 32 formerly belonged to Troy; Sections 5, 6, 7, 8, 17 and 18 formerly attached to Freedom and Sections 1, 2, 11, 12, 13, and 14, detached from Center.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Webster Township</td>
<td>1,107</td>
<td>1,303</td>
<td>1,420</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

Webster Township .................................................. $ 1,780,110
WESTON TOWNSHIP

THE United States Surveyor, Samuel Holmes, ran the exterior lines in 1819, while P. F. Kellogg surveyed the townships into sections in 1821.

Weston Township was established June 14, 1830, under the name of "Ottawa Township," in range 9 south of the Maumee, with the islands in that river.

Weston was first surveyed by Sylvanis Jefferson on Oct. 5, 1853, for Thomas Taylor. The petition for organizing the territory known as the South 3/4 and South 1/4 of North of Section 36, Town. 5, Range 9, and the North 3/4 of North 3/4 of Section 2 Town 4, Range 9, as a Village was presented December 2, 1872, and on February 10, 1873, the order of incorporation was made.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Population</th>
<th>1910</th>
<th>1900</th>
<th>1890</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Weston Township Including Weston Village</td>
<td>1,448</td>
<td>1,612</td>
<td>1,558</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Weston Village</td>
<td>913</td>
<td>952</td>
<td>845</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Real Estate Valuation, 1910

| Weston Township including Weston Village | $1,226,780 |
| Weston Village | $475,300 |
M.E. and J.M. 35x34
DETHOFF
I.K. and F. 73x12
DETERRE (3)
J. 43x24
DETWILER
Implement Co. 33
DEUBLE
J. A. 89x21
P.F. 89x23
Sarah M. 89x22
DE YRNA
Charles L. 51x20 (TS11)
E.S. 73x12
E.W. 99 (Dunbridge)
F. 15x21 (TS11)
F.H. 73x20
George W. 73x29
Margaret 73x29
DEYLIN
John 25x6
Maggie 25x8
Thomas 51x36 (TS10)
William 25x8
DEWES
Amos R. 95x24, 25
B. and D. 95x25
Bert 95x27
E.J. 95x24
George I. 95x27, 35
William A. 95x24
DEWEY
Stave Co. 46; 79x19, 320, 328
DEWITT
Herbert 69x4
Spencer W. 95x25
W.S. 69x4, 310
Willis 35x32
Winfield 69x3
DEWYER
Wm. 27x31; 61x6
DEIBERT
Michael 73x19
William 73x20
DEILING
A. and L. 55x29
DICKEL
Joseph 39x12
DICKEN
Charles and Nettie 61x29
Charles 61x20
J.H. 17x3
Nettie 16x9
DICKS
Minerva 65
DIFENBACHER
George 43x14
DIEHL
George C. 79x2
DIEM
Caroline 55x31
DIESTR
Rebecca 79x17
DIEKER
Fred 89x25, 315
John H. 72x20
DIETER
Alex F. 61x28
J. and L. 61x28
J.C. 61x27
J.J. 61x21
Jacob 61x27, 33
Jacob H. 61x22
Perry F. 61x27
DIGBY
Elmer J. 91x11
Eliza 47x16
George 91x7
Martha J. 91x7, 14
R.J. 91x11
Robert 31x10
William 91x7
DILL
Edward 47x30
DILLINGER
H.H. 34, 54
James F. 39x35
DIMICK
M.L. 25x27
Marshall C. 25x28
DINMORE
Clarence L. 69x8
James 69x8
Wm. E. 60x10
DING
W.H. 51x10
DIPLING
Eugene 55x22
Mary 55x20
DIX
J.B. and M.E. 37
John 47x19
Wm. 51x20; 55x24, 25
and Baldwin 59
DIRKSCHNEIDE
Charles 25x36;
Henry 27x33, 34
William 27x34, 61x3
DIRLAM
Alfred 25x28
Ashley D. 25x28
DISHONG
E. 39x10
Ella 41
John B. 39x20, 21
John M. 39x9
Ural 41
DIVER
Osmond A. 61x30
Sarah 65
Walter O. 61x19
DIXON
Caroline 85x31
Samuel 43x4; 101
DOBLINGER
A. J. 19; 79x18 (trustee) 
Elizabeth 79x11
DOBSON
Russel T. 35x1
DOHERY
Thos. 89x28
DOHNS
Amel 79x13
DONAHEY
Martin L. 17x30
DONALD
H. and J.A. 39x18
DONALSON
D. 34
Eberner 31x18
H. 39x27
J. and M. 39x34
DONALL
Walcott 31x20
DONNER
H. 73x72
John 73x72
DONNELS
Wm. N. 31x8
G.L. 27x27
DONNELLY
James C. 17x20; 47x15, 316, 318, 127
Otey D. 47x27
DONNER
C. 73x34
H. 73x34
DONZY
Charles D. 55x10
Flora M. 51x24 (TS10)
Henry S. 47x24; 51x23 (TS10)
Sarah E. 47x24
DOTY
C. 93x4
Henry 25x21, 28
DOUG
Jas. H. 79x13
DOUGHTY
J.B. and K. 55x15
DOUGLAS
Alvin 47x10
Farm addition 43x3
DOULT
David and Thomas 77x12
DOW...?
WOODFORD
Hannah J. 43s2

WOODRUFF
Leonard S. 91s13

WOOSTER
G.C. and H.W. 51s33 (T5R11)
Helen W. 25s29; 35s2; 39s16; 51s33 (T5R11)

WORLEY
Cora B. 37
Corry B. 35s36

WORLING
Lizzie 55s28

WORTHINGTON
J.T. 46; 50; 76; 92
and Kellog 50

WOYAME
Frank 43s2, s1; 85s34
Frank C. 43s2
Henry 43s2, 33; 85s34
Joseph 43s2

WRIGHT
Andrew H. 17s11
Elmer 73s18
J.H. 95s31
John M. 95s32
Joseph H. 95s32

WUGOUT
J.J. 73s71

WYGANT
Hazel O. 73s33n
Lettie 73s33n

YATES
D.R. 69s7
Daniel M. 69s7
J.C. 69s7
Lewis 69s7
Lewis L. 69s7
S.E. and J.H. 69s8

YEAGER
Geo. 45
J.A. 47s22
J.A. and D.W. 47s31
Retta A. 47s31

YOCCHUM
Henry 35s34

YOUNG
C. and K.E. 43s12
C.M. 9
Caroline 77s32
Catherine 43s1
D.W. 14
Edward 43s26
Henry 39s8
Jacob 43s12; 45
John 43s12
Philip 43s1; 126; 77s32
Robert 47s5, 6
Samuel M. 73s16
Wm. 93 (Scotch Ridge)

YOUNKIN
Henry 25s8
Mary V. 25s9

YOUNT
Willard 51s31 (T5R11)

ZAENGER
Frederick 73s16
Jos. 73s17
Mary 73s18

ZELLER
Jennie C. 79s22

ZEPPERICK
Ira 25s29
Thomas 25s29, s31

ZEPPERICK
F.W. 69s27
Maud R. 69s27, s28

ZEISING
C.F. 89s12
John W. 89s12

ZEZZARD
G.O. 73s31

ZIEGLER
Charles F. 17s13
Emma J. 17s15
Frank 25s30
J.O. 79s28
J.L. and E.J. 79s26
James O. 79s26
John L. 79s26
Marilda L. 79s26
Peter 19s33

ZIEGMA
George 69s36
John 69s36
ZEISLER
H.R. 39s2
ZIELMAN
Fagos? 37
Joseph 37

ZIMMERMAN
Bert and F.M. 93s14
C.W. 39s20
Daniel 25s9
E.J. 55s7
Elisabeth 59
Hannah 39s2
M. and E. 93s11
N.A. 55s8

ZINGG
Charles 73s23
John 73s34
William 73s22, rd14

ZISS
P.A. 51s24 (T5R10)

ZISSLER
Sebastian 39s6

ZODY
Geo. G. 25s31n, 6

ZULCH
Justus 95s33